



Town of Dundee

TOWN HALL

◆ 202 East Main Street ◆ P.O. Box 1000 ◆ Dundee, Florida 33838 ◆ (863) 438-8330

July 7, 2026

David Joubert
1200 Legatto Loop
Dundee, FL 33838

Dear Mr. Joubert:

Your term as a member of the Planning and Zoning Board expired in February 2026. You have been a valuable member of this Board and Chairperson for the past few years.

Please let me know if you would like to be reappointed to this Board for another three (3) year term. There will be many more challenges for the Town of Dundee and your experience and dedication is needed.

Your reply is requested by July 10, 2026 so that it can be placed on the August Town Commission agenda. I can be reached at 863.438.8330, extension 258.

Your continued service on this Board is appreciated.

Sincerely,
Erica Anderson
Town Clerk